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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2001 7:53 AM

To: 'banderson@collinsfirm.com'

Ce: Angela Fondo; Melinda Watts; Lee Fordham; Blanca Bayo
Subject: RE: Telephone Systems of Georgia, Inc. Docket No. 011545-Tx

Mr. Anderson, the Commission does not currently accept electronic filings. Your letter should be filed by U.S. mail,
courier service, or hand delivery.

Kay Flynn

Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

(850) 413-6770

—-Original Message-—--
From: Matilda Sanders
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2001 7:46 AM

To: Kay Flynn
Subject: FW: Telephone Systems of Georgia, Inc. Docket No. 011545-Tx

—-Original Message-—-

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2001 4:25 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: FW: Telephone Systems of Georgia, Inc. Docket No. 011545-Tx

Hi Matilda
Does this go to you?

—-Original Message--—--

From: Nekey Chester

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2001 3:36 PM

To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: FW: Telephone Systems of Georgia, Inc. Docket No. 011545-Tx

—--Original Message-—-

From: Bruce Anderson [mailto:banderson@collinsfirm.coml

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2001 12:52 PM

To: Contact@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Telephone Systems of Georgia, Inc. Docket No. 011545-Tx

Dear Director Blanca S. Bayo:
Attached is reply to Docket Notice. Please provide copy to OPR Staff Angela Fondo.

Bruce P. Anderson
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